June 22, 2016
TO: DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

CAoré';e I\cljlj)r%'l‘aseer Course Title Fee
CNE 9209 Level 2: Mid Beginner English 2B $800.00
CNE 9210 Level 3: High Beginner English 3A $800.00
CNE 9211 Level 3: High Beginner English 3B $800.00
CNE 9212 Level 4: Low Intermediate English 4A $800.00
CNE 9213 Level 4: Low Intermediate English 4B $800.00
CNE 9214 Level 5: Mid Intermediate English 5A $800.00
CNE 9215 Level 5: Mid Intermediate English 5B $800.00
CNE 9216 Level 6: High Intermediate English 6A $800.00
CNE 9217 Level 6: High Intermediate English 6B $800.00
CNE 9218 Level 7: Low Advanced English 7A $800.00
CNE 9219 Level 7: Low Advanced English 7B $800.00
CNE 9220 Level 8: Mid Advanced English 8A $800.00
CNE 9221 Level 8: Mid Advanced English 8B $800.00
CNE 9222 Level 9: High Advanced English 9A $800.00
CNE 9223 Level 9: High Advanced English 9B $800.00
CNP 7558 Certificate in Energy Medicine - ONLINE $60.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.
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